## **BERINSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk to the Council : Annette Loveland Highsett, Alchester Road, Chesterton, Bicester, Oxon, OX26 1UN Tel : 01869 354135 e.mail : Clerk@Berinsfield-pc.gov.uk website : www.Berinsfield-pc.gov.uk

## You are summoned to attend the meeting of Berinsfield Parish Council which will take place on Monday 7<sup>th</sup> March, 2022 at 7.15 p.m. in The Church Hall, Wimblestraw Road, Berinsfield OX10 7LW

28th February, 2022

Annette Loveland Clerk to the Council

## AGENDA

- 1. Items raised by Members of the public.
- 2. Apologies for absence
- 3. Declaration of Interests. To receive declarations of any personal or prejudicial interest under consideration on this agenda in accordance with the Parish Councils (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2001
- 4. County Councillor's Report.
- 5. District Councillor's Report.
- 6. To receive and approve the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> February, 2022
- 7. To consider planning applications and decisions received to date.

a) Application No. P21/S5167/LDP Single storey rear extension of 3 m as shown on associated drawings. Land at 37 Lodden Avenue, Berinsfield OX10 7PY. The Parish Council is asked to note that South Oxfordshire District Council has issued a Certificate of Lawful use or Development. https://data.southoxon.gov.uk/ccm/support/dynamic\_serve.jsp?ID=1647156798&CODE=BFE5B07F 942381D50AB83E7523678910

8. **Casual Vacancy on Berinsfield Parish Council**. To consider applications from eligible persons who wish to be considered for co-option as a Member of Berinsfield Parish Council.

To be eligible to be considered as a Member of the Parish Council persons should be over 18 years of age and should be on the Register of Electors. Persons over 18 years of age and on the Register of Electors, but who do not live in the village, may be eligible to be considered if they have resided in the locality or within three miles of it or occupied as owner or tenant any land or premises therein or had a principal or only place of work in Berinsfield. Such work need not be paid, but must be substantial.

## 9. **Correspondence and Items for Information.**

a) **Queen's Platinum Jubilee.** Two flowering Cherry Trees have now been planted near to the adult gym equipment on the recreation ground. There are no seats in this area and the Parish Council is asked to consider whether the area by the flowering Cherry Trees would be an appropriate place to install a seat with a plaque to commemorate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee.

**b) Grant aid from Berinsfield Parish Council.** The grant aid scheme is currently being advertised on the website and on the notice board and the closing date for applications is 11<sup>th</sup> March, 2022.

- 10. Statement of Accounts for payment in March 2022, to be circulated at the meeting.
- 11. Items for report to Chairman
- 12. Date of next Parish Council Meeting 4<sup>th</sup> April 2022
- 13. CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS In view of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, it is recommended that the public and press be excluded for the consideration of these items.

a) To receive and approve the Confidential Minutes of the meeting of Berinsfield Parish Council held on 7<sup>th</sup> February, 2022.